the church at Beaver Dam, ow Magnolia, was organized by deer Benajah Carroll, in 1835, som members of the Concord aprist Church, and the Kenansille Baptist Church was organized on Saturday, June 3, 1837, by deer Benajah Carroll and sir others dismissed from the Beaver am Baptist Church for that puroue, the following being the ames of the organizers, and the inutes of the first meeting:

are and protect Peter Cariton

preschers, who y have now three r places of wor

sta, he says:

the Rev. William established a

but there were nty, who profess to holics, Quakers, or After him, this

The pastors of the Kenansville captist Church, and the approxi-uate dates of their respective ser-

the church lot was dated August

farsh, on Goshen. in, the Rev. d after him the vice, are as follows: Benajah Carroli and G. W. Hufham, 1887-42; Robt, McNabo, 1842-49; G. W. Hutham, 1849-50; G. W. Wallace, 1850-59; B. F. Marable, 1859-60; J. D. Hufham, Marshle, 1859-80: J. D. Hufham, 1860-81: J. N. Stalling:, 1861-76; G. S. Best, 1876-77; T. N. Stalling:, 1878-79; W.M. Kansedy, 18-60-81: J. T. Albritton, 1882-83; J. H. Gillespie, 1884; T. J. Baker, 1891-92: W. L. Bilbro, 1893-96; J. D. Larkins, 1898-00; W. L. Bilbro, 1893-96; J. D. Larkins, 1896-00; W. L. Bilbro, 1893-96; J. D. Larkins, 1898-00; W. L. Bilbro, 1893-96; J. D. Larkins, 1898-00; W. L. Bilbro, 1893-96; J. D. Larkins, 1896-00; W. R. Johnson, 1902-02; W. N. Johnson, 1902-02; W. N. Johnson, 1902-02; W. N. Johnson, 1902-02; W. R. Johnson, 1902-02; M. R. Booth, 1910-12; P. K. Billionsed the University, and was leasing and Mary Sandlin Stallings. He attended the University, and was leasing trick, Nancy Kimmey, Elizabeth Houston, March 9, 1855. She was a sister of Capt. W. J. Houston who or ganized the first cavalry osangany Stokes, Catharine Best, Mary Sutherland, J. Stokes, Catharine Best, Mary Stokes,

James Carroll, 1837-47; John 7 Murray, 1848; D. J. Middle-on, 1851-58; George A. Newell, 859; D. J. Middleton, 1889-91;

J. A. Gavin, Jr. and Prof.

Daniel Ologico Moore is one logning large in the history of the church, and as a staunch of Levi Moore and Rachel Mallard Moore, and was born April 10, 1792. His first wife was Clariasa McGowen, nee Sloan, and his step daughter Clariasa McGowen married Haistead Bourden, another distinguished citizen of the County, who lived in Kenansville and owned the residence just east of the church. Clariasa remained a member of this church until she moved to Johnson Church, in 1891.

D. C. Moore came to Kenans-

and the second s

in 1869.

son Everette Herring whose gins, Henry R. Kornegay, Mary daughters, Mrs. Mary Ann Nich-olson, and Mrs. Alice Spell are Herring, Zilpha Barden, Elizabeth members of this church. Stephen Carroll, Margaret Jane Herring,

March 9, 1858. She was a sister of Capt. W. J. Houston who organized the first cavalry causing to go out from the county in the war between the States. He joined the church here in 1861. He was ordained to preach by this church here in 1860. He became a teacher of note, teaching at Warsaw, Chinton, and Magnelia, where in 1884, he and his dame. warraw, Chinton, and Magnolia, added from two.

Warraw, Chinton, and Magnolia, added from two.

Warraw, Chinton, and Magnolia, added from two.

Isso:

James Maxwell, E. A. Houston,

Giles Cinte, J. N. Stallings, Geo.

A. Newell, J. W. Hill, Hiram

Skill and ability to the best the

Swell, David Hall, Hesekiah

Dobson Mary Middleton, Eliza

Boutherland, Martha Wood, Eliza
Southerland, Martha Wood, Eliza
Cinter Manoy Cinte, Cedie

ave given long and continuous ervice, David J. Riddleton, bern amury 20, 1827, died February 1, 1904, served nearly thirty ears; John A. Gavin, born Octoer 10, 1847, died June 24, 1920,

ryed over ten years. The church has had one mis

was born in Sampson County in 1801. He married Elizabeth Car-roll, a daughter of Thomas Car-roll. He died in 1864, and his wife ward A. Houston, David J. Mid-dleton, John B. Quinn, Daniel B. Stephen Herring was another founder along with his wife, Nancy Herring. They came from Sampson County and settled on Elder Swamp, near highway number 40, about 1834. They had one whose cities Herring. Benjamin Best, Stephen Herring, Jr., James D. Dobson, John W. Murray, John Moore, James Kimmey, Daniel Parker, Howell Dobson, Henry Moore, John Dobson, Bryant Southerland, William Hug-Carroll, Charles Oglesby, Benja-Moore, Mary Southerland, Amanda M. Rochwell, Catharine J. Stokes, Catharine Best, Mary Stanley Abernethy, Julia Wilkinson, Eliza Turner, Dolly A. Moore, Dicey Barden Murray, Catharine M. Garrison Dobson, Catharine M. Carroll, Jennette Kornegay.

The following new names were



The Kenansville Baptist church, which celebrated its 100th anniversary with a reunion of old members at a home coming last Sunday, June 20, is one of the few church buildings of Colonial type still preserved in North Carolina.

Its simple lines, both exterior and interior, are architecturally correct for the period in which it was constructed. Mr. Beasley, church historian, in his history of the church on this page, points out that the interior of the church resembles very much Chris out that the interior of the church resembles very much Church in Alexandria, Virginia, where George Washington, was accustomed to worship.

The Woman's Missionary society of the church, in keeping it in repair has striven to preserve its simple architectural lines, and have done well in their efforts.

Their hope is to pass it on down to future generations of Bay-tists in Duplin county, as a priceless antique, a building, of which future generations, still to worship in the church will be as proud, as were their ancestors, who constructed it back in the days, when not only Kenansville and Duplin county, but our nation was young.

nier, Margaret Stokes McGowen, Blount Cooper, the kind of w Francis E. Miller, Julia A. Stokes, on which a good church is built; Sarah E. Stokes, Perry Dobson, John W. Dobson.

From 1860 to 1887, the following appear on the rolls as new names.

David Williams, Bland Wallace, H. V. Houston, B. C. Barden, William H. Murray, Francis Southerland, Kedar Bryan, James Bryan, Robt. Bryan, Jno. Bryan, R. W. Millard, Stephen H. Cavenaugh, John H. Southerland, David Murray, Jno. B. Murray, D.W.Souther- ally, Ella Cooper Loftin, who died Gowen, Kate Oliver Bryan, Julia in the choir, and her devel Millard, Maria McGowen, Sue W. the church will ever be Barden, Mary A. Murray, Sue Ta- bered. tem, Margaret A. Wallace (Ga-Churin), Minnie E. Stallings, Kate E. 1937: Stallings, Mary Strickland, Mary E. Southerland, James W. Howard, O. B. Cobb, Henry Grimes, W. H. Kornegay, L. W. Highsmith, Judson Croom, Anna Bryan Clement, Sarah Whaley, Rachel Whaley, Sarah Britton, Annie Lee, Elizabeth Best, Susan Souther-land, Elizabeth Powell, Sue Murray, Sarah C. Bass, Martha E. Murray, Amanda Witherington, Kate Witherington, Minnie Bryan (Middleton), Sarah A. Korne-gay, Margaret S. Highsmith, Fannie Bryan (Farrior), Elizabeth Edwards, Mary E. Croom, Sarah Sykes, Mary Wallace, J. W. Howard, Bland Wallace, L. M. Cooper, Jasper Williams, James McGowen, William L. Murray, Robert B. Murray, J. W. Swinson, A. B. Williams, George P. Barden, Hiram Swinson, J. F. Bass, C. W. Hollingsworth, D. J. Rogers, George W. Swinson, P. H. Kornegay, Henry Dail, W. S. Lofton, A. J. Sanders, Stephen Wells, E. Southerland, A. D. Ward, Voluntine left for the future hi Rackley, Willie Grimes, John S. gather as he sees fit. Herring, Macy Cox, Hattie Cox, Dora Cox, V. C. Loftin, Catharine Southerland, Susan Oates, Mag-gie Murray, Rosa Myers, Carry Cobb, Lula E. Bryan, Ella Sou-therland, Laura A. Swinson, A-

delia A. (Blount) Cooper. Before closing, we wish to mention some of our members, who have passed to the beyond, Mary Williams Wallace, a sainted mo-ther in Israel, the grandmother of Mrs. Marie Bennett; Margaret Wallace Gavin, daughter of Mrs. lines, and with a desire Wallace; Bland Wallace, who at the age of over ninety was present at the most of the services of the church, an example of sobriety, worthy of all imitation; Thad Jones, Jr., Sunday School teacher, superintendent and lay preacher James W. Stokes and wife Cora McGowen Stokes, whose ancestors belonged to this church, and who devoted their best to its cause; This June Both 189 (Inner) Ital, a countant, solid, at

faithful attendant, and suppo from the time he joined until his death more than thirty years; R. B. Murray, whose father was once church clerk, and always faithful to every duty; D. M. Jolly, stricken down in his prime; William B. Cooper, a supporter of the church for more th years; Joe Penny, who died January 25, 1935, at the age of 17, the first boy to become an Eagle Scout in Duplin County; and finland, Francis Murray, Wm. W.Mc- June 19, 1937, whose long service the church will ever be remem-

Church organization, June 20,

Deacons: Joel Whaley, J. A. Gavin, Jr., P. J. Dobson, F. McGowen, H. M. West and W. M. Brinson.

Treasurer, W. B. Murray; Church Clerk, Mrs. F. W. McGow-

President Woman's Missionary Society, Mrs. C. B. Sitterson. Officers Sunday School. Superintendent, J. A. Gavin, Jr., Assistant, C. D. Dobson.

Teachers. Men's Bible Class, L. A. B ley; Women's Bible Class, Mrs. C. D. Dobson. Young Men's Class, F. W. Mo-

Gowen; Young Women's Class. Mrs. F. W. McGowen. Boy's Class, E. R. Penny; Intermediate Girls, Marie Dobson; Jur ior Girls, Mrs. W. B. Murray; Pri

mary, Mrs. H. M. West. Beginners, Mrs. W. E. Beland The history of the church for the last half century has been touched only in spots, and that is left for the future historian to

It is fitting to say a word about the church building itself, it is a style of architecture used for better church buildings in Colonial days. Few have been preserved in North Carolina, but many are still in existence in Virginia, and this one in the interior results. this one in the inte very much Christ Church andris, Virginia, where Washington, who was trul was accustomed to worshi good ladies of the church by its architectural beautifus. it as a priceless and done well in their

